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MEMORADUM
TO: Zoning Commission
FROM: Jennifer Steingasser, Deputy DimctmLlﬁ
Office of Planning
DATE: Tuly 3, 2007
SUBIJECT:

July 19, 2007 Public hearing on Georgia Avenue Ovexlay —
Request far Postponement; Case No. 06-48

A request to postpone the July 19, 2007 public bearing on the Georgia Avenue Overlay
wes filed by Councilman Grebam The correspandence r

equested that the public hearing
be pastponed until October to allow further work with the community. OP has no
objection to the postponement and supports additional coordination of the overlay with
the community.

The Zoning Commission set the case down for hearing at the December 11, 2006
meeting. The overlay was proposed to implement objectives of the Georgia Avere —
Petworth Meiro Statlon drea and Corridor Plan, which was approved by the City
Councif on July 7, 2006 and serves as additional guidance to the Comprehensive Plan.
Because the proposed overlay creates the most restrictive

zoning,postponement of the
hearing will not interfiere with the purpose of the proposal or the Corridor Plan
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RE. —

NOTES/COMMENTS:

OP support memo for the request to postpone the public hearing for GA Ave overay
06-48

This request Is on the agenda for the ZC Monday night.
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